
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 01 December 2013 16:10 
To: Manning 
Subject: applmation 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

dear sirs 

planning app 2013/7585/P 

I wish this to be approved subject to the unused pai l  of the site being given to the London wild life 
trust, plus 

an endowment to cover the cost of maintaining the site in perpetuity, the land is to be placed in a trust 
and the local residential association should be represented on the board. The site should not be open to 
the public, but occasional supervised visit for schools and other interested parties would be allowed. 
the site would be closed down after Spin week days and all weekends. 

your 


